

Statement of Evidence:

K051

North Quarter Corner of Section 5, Township 36 North, Range 29 West, St. George Township, 4th Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

1849 Original US General Land Office survey established this corner set a wood post at this location and bearing trees were recorded.

| | | |
|-------------|--------|----------|
| 10" Blk Oak | N 5 W | 17 links |
| 8" Blk Oak | S 33 W | 22 links |

1913 County Surveyor Record Book, pages 30 and 32, contains a survey in Section 5 by J. A. Stanton. Survey shows corner being preserved by Mr. Galmault from original survey.

Undated County Surveyor's Record Book 1, page 523, notes a distance of 2671.0 feet to the NE corner of Section 5 with an Iron Monument set at the 1/16th corner between and the following reference ties to a stake at the corner:

| | | |
|---------------|------|-------|
| Culvert N-end | East | 44.15 |
| Culvert S-end | East | 43.25 |

1992 Paul Wollen, LS 10461, set a cast iron monument at the centerline of roads east/west and a field line north. He filed a Certificate of Location (#216293).

2004 MN/DOT found CIM. Measured 2660.40 feet to the NW corner and 2672.11 feet to the NE corner.

County Coordinates obtained by GPS

NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)

N- 132207.901

E- 518461.786

2010 Westwood Professional Services, Inc. found a CIM in the east-west centerline with the distance to the east comparing within about a foot of the 1913 distance. Believing the CIM to be the best available evidence of the obliterated position, reference ties were updated and the 2004 MnDOT coordinates were verified.